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From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 11:09 AM
To: H

Cc: Valmoro, Lona J; Abedin, Huma
Subject: FW: VP swearing in of JK

FYSA

From: Fallon, Robert M

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 10:44 AM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Valmoro, Lona

Cc: Johnson, Brock A; Sullivan, Thomas D; Johnston, Amy L
Subject: Fw: VP swearing in of JK

Cheryl, Lona -
Per the below, V/P Biden plans to swear in Kerry next week, presuming he is confirmed tmrw.

Wanted to make you aware in case S planned to attend and/or participate in the ceremony. They are looking at 2/6, no
time set as of yet.

Rob

----- Original Message -----
From: Lundeberg, Greta [mailto:‘ ‘
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 10:23 AM

To: Rodriguez, Miguel <| | 'Danvers'
<William_Danvers( Fallon, Robert M; Sullivan, Thomas D
Cc: Smith, Julie < ; Williams, Tonya < |

Subject: VP swearing in of JK

Team - | wanted to flag a request from OVP to block time on Feb 6 for JK's swearing in, pending Senate confirmation this
week of course. They are headed out in travel this week and are trying to get next week locked down. State H please
advise.

Thanks! Greta
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